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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 3:34 PM
To: ‘tuong@tranvu.com'

Subject: RE: RO2475 Schedule extension

Mr. Tran,

Based upon your request, dated December 2, 2008, the schedule for submittal of a Soil Excavation and
Investigation Report for case RO2475 at 819 East 12t Street in Oakland is extended to June 5, 20009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: tuong tran [mailto:tuongtran@tranvu.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 4:45 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO2475 Schedule extension

Hi Jerry,

| thought that the dead line for the clean up is in December and | just realize that it passed the deadline
already. Due to the housing and financial crisis, we are unable to borrow any money from the bank. We
would like to request another extension while we are seeking financial assistance.

Thanks

Tuong Tran

408-425-4523
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